

SRR Board Meeting – January 6, 2014

Volunteer Activity (Ali McGinty)

Upcoming events:

Holiday Party: full staffed.

Merchandise (Bradley Harris)

Sales for December was low (approximately \$80). Winter hats and headbands are in. Transitioning merchandise to Anthony soon.

Treasury (Stephanie Finnegan)

No updates.

Club Races / Runs:

24 Hour: Nichole Bukowski to lead race committee.

Long Runs (Corey Maillette): none scheduled. Hopefully we'll set up at least one per month starting soon.

Winter Challenge (Deb Downs/ Scott Abrams): 8 volunteers signed up so far, should be all set with Casey's for food. Prizes are set.

An Ras Mor: registration is open. Flyers will be ready this week. Race committee will meet later this week. Will have an estimate for volunteer needs soon. There will be a separate USATF women's start.

Race to the Row: Scott finalizing permits.

Weekly run updates:

Bur-Run: no updates.

Thursday Night Run (Alison Lackey): Holiday sweater/energy gel challenge was not a success. No upcoming events planned.

Non-club Races/Runs:

Mill Cities: Participation was good. We came in second among the clubs.

Grand Prix (Kate O'Malley via Molly Crellin): second race was the past weekend. Next race is the Super 5k. The March race is the New Bedford Half Marathon and the April race is the Spring Classic 5k.

USATF Grand Prix (Jesse Morrow): Jones Realty 10 miler is the first race of the Grand Prix. James Joyce 10k will be the master's championship race for the next three years.

USATF Track and Field: Master's (30+) indoor championship is local, the same weekend as New Bedford.

No follow up from the person who contacted us regarding the Track and Field rep.

Miscellaneous

Holiday Party (Urvi Mujumdar): RSVPs are currently at 60. Planning committee is meeting at the venue to finalize details.

Membership (Kathy Hynes): no updates.

Welcome Wagon (Ruthanne Waite): no updates.

Track: insurance is renewed. Winter track resumes tomorrow.

Boston Marathon

Bus (Kathy Hynes): waiting for bus permit confirmation from BAA. Bus cost is \$750 (increase of \$50 from last year). We've charged \$25 in the past, which will still cover all of the costs.

Hotel (Tina Mack): Park Plaza room is reserved.

Invitational Numbers (Molly Crellin): all of the numbers have been distributed.

Elite Water stop (Molly Crellin): Adena will continue to do the elite water stop, but will need help. Amie will coordinate the cheer zone.

After party: previously at Sligo's, but will move to the back room of the Burren due to concerns about small children in Sligo.

Tent/Flag Banners: tent will be about \$500 or more depending on size, and whether we purchase walls as well.

Elections: board is working on write ups and will send them to be posted shortly. Need to finalize slate by the February meeting. Election to be held at March meeting.

Kids Program (Urvi Mujumdar): Urvi and Emma are starting to plan spring kid's program. MOM's run might be a good goal race for the spring program.

Next Meeting: Monday, February 3rd